Dear Mike, 4/10/76

Rod reflected his beliefs about a story accurately to you last eveiing. They
are-ahehndaarlioraxpreuedthmtomnnduhoreputedﬂmntsuppartowhiuh
we went after the conversation, As he saw it the amount of work was prohibitive and
he required at the outset inside information. However, he agreed to your suggestion
ahoutphnuincméuidh.'deanthosayonlusgu'aodmmsatlbmktomim.

Aﬂunplusmtsuppulluggutdthatupmmofﬂnmmm
hwmtmh-mhwmtthmwhv-dmmreprt.lhawm
aﬂatodommntlmdmatthuurh&rhumnntqndbmydiwunﬁnga
number of possible stories. However, iu thet brief glimpse it became apparent that
th.plpenhavomtbomtouch-dmhyaum,touhmuhonlmlwunh
min.AndlhavatheonentofOImpaparswithwhicthnfnduar.

The combdnation turned Rod on. We worked until after 2330, which was rather
late for ne these days, especially when I gener:lly awaken at 51%0, That is when I
ptupthismmingtohaamnodmdamm.nemahdhmmbadufam
at & motel when I invited him to at dinner.

MsuhntthoOhmmumgmh&ntmmm&Mdmmppoﬂ
youro;ﬂ.nionthatt}myuhouldbeapokmtomdforthoudapdiasundupuen.m
mdaftermdinsthn.ﬂetnnlmmdw'smlmum

I lozned Rod the IG file because there was much in it that interested him and
auggnntednhand.lo.thecnturungouriu&ru:vorktothnugamymppomwh
thoonetnconmlandprohibitmhm.Isusgmhnuuofthacmmocm

and explained it to him,
RodlillrndtheIGpapersuithouemdthmremthm.uterIreadthu

I'11 lend them to you. Most are not suitable for copying because they are poor copies
of a remote generation.

Remember, I've not read them at all. I've glanced at some only. However, it is
complete proof of what you have been saying ks far as it goes. It is also more, saying
much that you have not. For example, the uses of foundations and fronts and colleges,

with the first two at least supposedly banned in 1967. The names are masked, of course.

The distinction between investigation and operational in HKULTRA and HMEDELTA is
explicit. The heaviest masking is reserved for PEAJECT ARTICHOKE, next for BLUEBIRD,.

I'm ired and will be taking a nap now that the madl has just come.

It includes the Rodovaky peckage, either a replacement or because they failed
to mail it earlier. It is a shambles, although it was in one of thefluffy bags. The
post office rewrapped it in plastic, 1 have removed the plastic and left the rest
ontd.douhcmagmthmu&nftmwnmthatham“amtha
bouse. hml'uomﬂnmtcftmmhpmdmnbmnm.Iham'tmdeup
wul.ndhut!ﬁdnki'umdyoumautmdlaterhvaacheckmﬂebementha
otharntandthesotlgot!‘mﬁlhIfitttmsﬂutthatIgOtfrmCILwMtW
Wdidmtmdl'noopythatmgandittoyou.

Ituou].dbehalpmltoauymlmmhﬁyouwouldmtamwda/m

tary 4nd any suggestions for following upe If Rod can't do anything with his paper I
have other and very worthwhile possibilities and you

inderson colum. Please also do this when I send the IG report pages.l'll read them
unonnnﬂodnhmthmsndaendﬂmtoyouimdiatoly.Fulfmetocowm
youmtoopd.es.Irtm:u;hothortomummumlmmwmm
Huhingtmforabout'?-scapu!.IfIhavaitdmaommianyhmitml
13=14¢, probably as much as there. But if you think they'll copy and want to a
copy there for yourself by all means do. (Some of the marks were added by Rod. These
mt}wuyouuhmldbonhletoidanu.ryumipriortoeowi.ng.Idonotknws.ftha
earlier cnes were made by Gary or not.)

§

Because there is virtually no declassification and extensive masking my hunch is

that they came from Congress. Keep your spirits up, help as much as you feel you can,

u\utnodandanymolsalukyoutoumchumm.andtlﬂ.acnnwrkout.ﬂoat.
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Bike = 2 = 4/10/76

After a hasty lock at the Rodovsky papers and finding they huve a list I
could read, I've decided to mend these to you iumediately. It apprears to be identieal

with what the CIA gave me, perhaps clearer. I also phoned Roc's editor to see if I should

send the other copy to them. He wants it, He secme interested. This, how.ver, does not
meun that Pope will be. llod always thinks of the last decigion,

Thic set is for you, & bought them for you to keep,

I'1l be sending it fortn Glass, apeselal handling to speed it vhile ke:pinz the
cost down,

I never got arcund to gving Bod your sddress but ne hae 4he phone and now
kmes the rest of your name, I dic not id:mtify you by name to his editor but thousht
I'd promote his intereat by telling him that Rod would be telling him that I had introe
duced hin to a source whose words have been more than amply sudstantisted by the IG
pepers, (The Oidon papers have menvion of Bluebird anc Artichoxe, )

fuwet is listed locelly in the current phone book. I belisve that at sone point
Rod or both of us wili speax to him. Or try,

Look forware to hearing from vou after you read ihis. iné to vhether You can
with recconable coulfidence £111 in blanks, If you do please send me duplicates so I ean
forvard to Rod with any cowments of iy own. Hust,
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